

From: Alfred Curmi [alfredcurmi@onvol.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 12:25
To: Swieqi Local Council at DLG
Cc: noel@noelmuscat.com; Justin Fenech
Subject: Re: VARIOUS MATTERS - appendix Coun. Minutes Meeting 13/11/13
Dear Hugh & Clarissa,

Thanks for replying, which without wishing to be sarcastic, is a welcome change!

Regards,

Alfred Curmi

----- Original Message -----

From: [Swieqi Local Council at DLG](#)
To: [Alfred Curmi](#)
Cc: noel@noelmuscat.com ; [Justin Fenech](#) ; keaneo@onvol.net ; [Rene Rossignaud](#) ;
abelamaryanne@gmail.com ; alex.chetcuti01@gmail.com ; [Paul Fenech](#) ; said.carmen@gmail.com
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 11:27 AM
Subject: RE: VARIOUS MATTERS - appendix Coun. Minutes Meeting 13/11/13

Dear Mr. Curmi,

Thanks for your email with the same subject.

01. Triq is-Swieqi:

a. Empty *mizbla* plot next to Golosa outlet - original complaint dates back to 01/08/13 and it is about time that pressure is applied to Mr. Parnis's bosses at MEPA. Suggest resend all past e-mails to Ruben Gauci at: Ruben.Gauci@mepa.org.mt and who the former had copied on his last communication to us of the 23rd October. **A reminder to the the persons concerned was sent yesterday.**

b. F.X Ebejer Garden - Adjustment to bowser entry gate opposite Zammit's residence? **An appointment was arranged this morning with MSD, they are going to bring their electrical wire detector as they are afraid that electric wires are underneath.**

c. Outside Fish Shop - White Lada vehicle Reg. No. HBA 917 expired licence Aug' 13. The yellow label since affixed on the windscreen on 24th October by police officials clearly warns that the vehicle should be removed one week after this date. The earlier council label is illegible and in any case this has been superseded by the subsequent label and removal should be immediate. Perhaps one ought to take a picture of both labels for purposes of justifying any eventual complaints by the owner. **– will check regarding this matter.**

d. Entrance Tunnel - Any developments over the MEPA permit required re proposed sponsored upgrading? **– Please note that to apply for this project MEPA requested €9,7900.00 as a fee.**

02. Triq is-Sidra:

e. Additional Bus Route sign c/w Triq is-Swieqi being handled by Jesmond of Koperattiva Tabelli. **– N/A**

f. Large Palm Trees in vicinity of Corner Store need severe pruning, as apart from being non-environmental friendly, are messing the area with their fallen dates. This is urgent particularly with the impending road works in the area. – **I've contacted the owner & he promised to prune them well.**

01. Triq il-Ghajn:

g. When are the overgrown creepers above the Enemalta premises being pruned? I know that attempts to do so on a Wednesday two weeks ago proved futile but one would not expect Enemalta to turn off the electricity supply on such a day which coincides with one of the busiest for Maltco located next door. – **Our contractor, Chris is meeting Enemalta officers regarding this matter.**

04. Triq il-Molletta:

h. Removal of No-Entry traffic sign temporarily installed c/w Triq L-Ghamad during new construction works. – **Contractor promise to remove this sign later this week.**

05. Triq Villa Rosa:

i. No Entry sign c/w Triq in-Nemes damaged and needs better concrete support. – **Johnny is taking care of this.**

06. Triq il-Qasam:

j. HSBC sign vicinity of *il-Benniena* and vandalised several times is still incomplete and gives the impression that visitors are not welcome". – **Johnny is taking care of this.**

k. Pavement Bin near entry gate to Gillian's farm damaged and needs repairing and/or changing? . – **Johnny is taking care of this.**

07. General Matters:

l. Meeting with Gharghur Mayor re Triq Santa Katerina – **please note the link attached, Gharghur Mayor is still awaiting our reply if a consultation meeting was made with the area residents' and its outcome.**

m. Minutes of Meeting with St. Julian's Police officials – **attached**

n. Streaming of Council Meetings - when is deadline for submission of tenders? - **Closing date is Monday 18.11.13**

o. Traffic Wardens - Could we be given an official explanation as to why motorists are being issued with contravention tickets for vehicle windows left partially opened? – **will check this matter with Mr. David Soler & will keep you informed.**

Thanks for your help.

Regards,

Hugh Zammit
Executive Secretary
Is-Swieqi Local Council

